Docket No: 50-395 February 8, 1985

MEMORANDUM FOR: Flinor G. Adensam, Chief
Licensing Rranch No, 4
Division of Licensing

FROM: Jon B, Hopkins, Proiect Manacer
Licensing Rranch No, 4
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: PROJECT STATUS RRIEFING
DATE & TIME: February 15, 1985

11:00 a.m.
LOCATION: Phillips Ruilding

Room P-110

7920 Norfolk Avenue
Rethesda, Maryland

PURPOSF : To brief the incoming Director of the NDivision of

LLicensing on the status of V. C. Summer,
PARTICIPANTS: NRC Utility

H. Thompson N. Nauman

T. Novak M. Whitaker

E. Adensam A. Monroe

J. Hopkins

/S/

Jon B, Hopkins, Proiect Manager
Licensing Branch No. 4
Division of Licensing

cc: See next paoe

170ther interested parties (i.e., aovernment officials, intervenors, etc.)
will be provided the opportunity to comment at the end of the briefing.
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L. Jordan, I&E
Heischman, I&F
Ingram, PA

NRC PARTICIPANTS

H. Thompson
T. Novak

E. Adensam

J. Hopkins

bcc: Applicant & Service List

Receptionist (Only if meeting is held in Bethesda)

Project Manager
Licensing Assis
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